Brian Marguardt

From: Carol ZEHRER <c.zehrer@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Rich Dehnel

Cc: Mary SITKO; Cathleen PATTON; Alan SCHNEIDER; Carol ZEHRER

Subject: Purchase Order for Kronenwetter, WI

Attachments: 20354_PO_FullySigned_Kronenwetter_WI_8-17-23pdf.pdf; 20354 _PO Ack Letter_Rohde

Bros.pdf; 20354-Conf_SalesQuotation_AMS (Kronenwetter, WI) HPF.pdf

You don't often get email from c.zehrer@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important
Rich:

Kurita America has signed your purchase order for the Kronenwetter, Wl project, and | am attaching it along with our PO
acknowledgement letter and confirming quote for your records.

If you have any questions about the purchase order, please contact Mary Sitko, Sr. VP of Municipal Capital Projects and
Services, at 612.246.6745.

Thank you,

Carol Zehrer

Sr. Sales Administrator
Main 800.530.1887 | Direct 763.957.1972 | c.zehrer@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

G Kurita

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary
business information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The
transmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended
person or entity, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this electronic
mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.




